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Freedom of Information request 316-22 
 
 
Request and Response 
 
 
We are currently updating data on your trust’s IT systems. 
 
1. Could you please provide responses to the following questions in relation to Imaging/ Radiology 
within the Trust / Health Board. The name and email address of: 
 

 The Clinical Lead that is responsible for Imaging – Dr Luis Ferrando 
 

 The General Manager that is responsible for Imaging – Mr Kirk Lakie 
 

 The Service Manager that is responsible for Imaging – Mrs Lesley Wilson 
 
2. Can you please forward responses to the questions below regarding your trust’s LIMS, Oncology, 
and Clinical Noting systems. 
 
Please enter 'No System Installed' or ‘No Department’ under supplier name if your trust does not use the 
system or have the department: 
 
2A. System type – Laboratory Information Management System 
 
Supplier name - Clinysis 
 
System name - Labcentre 
 
Date installed – Not Available 
 
Contract expiration – 1st April 2023 
 
Is this contract annually renewed? - Yes 
 
Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - Yes 
 
Procurement framework – Tender  
 
Other systems it integrates with? – Trakcare, SCI Store 
 
Total value of contract (£) – £80,582 PA 
 
Notes – Recent tender process is complete, in a collaboration with other boards, NHS Borders will be 
moving to a new LIMS provided by Citadel in the next 12 – 24 months. 
 
2B. System type – Oncology 
 
Supplier name CIS Oncology 
 
System name – Chemocare v6 
 
Date installed – Current version February 2022 
 



Contract expiration – Contract is managed by South and East Scotland Regional Cancer Network  
 
Is this contract annually renewed? – by South and East Scotland Regional Cancer Network team 
 
Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - No 
 
Procurement framework – We do not hold this data.. 
 
Other systems it integrates with? – SCI Store 
 
Total value of contract (£) – Not known – managed by South and East Scotland Regional Cancer Network 
 
Notes – The system is hosted by NHS Lothian, therefore under Section 25 of the FOI(S)A 2002 this data 
may be accessible elsewhere 
 
2C. System type – Clinical Noting 
 
Supplier name - Intersystems 
 
System name - Trackcare 
 
Date installed – June 2020 
 
Contract expiration – October 2025 
 
Is this contract annually renewed? - Yes 
 
Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - No 
 
Procurement framework - Tender 
 
Other systems it integrates with? –  
Labs 
Radiology 
SCI Store 
SCI Gateway Referrals 
National CHI 
Clinical Portal 
Icnet (Infection Control) 
SCI Diabeties 
WardView 
Emergency Care Summary (ECS) 
Badgernet 
Fetal Monitoring 
Ascribe (Pharmacy) 
OmniCell Dispensing Cabonets 
(Pharmacy) 
G2 Voice 
Optomotry Referrals 
National PACs 
Business Objects ( BI Reporting ) 
 
Total value of contract (£) – £259,000 PA 
 
Notes – Trakcare is much more than a clinical noting system but has that functionality available as part of the 
system 
 
System definitions: 
 



Laboratory Information Management System (LIMS) – Software that allows you to effectively manage 
pathology testing and reporting. By using a LIMS, your lab can automate workflows, integrate instruments, 
and manage samples and associated information. 
 
Oncology – An Oncology Information Management solution supports the multidisciplinary teams involved in 
the care of patients with cancer. 
 
Clinical Noting - A clinical noting documentation system that enables the electronic recording, storage and 
retrieval recording of patient medical records related to a patient’s diagnosis and care during an inpatient 
hospital visit or encounter 
 

If you are not satisfied with the way your request has been handled or the decision given, you may ask NHS 
Borders to review its actions and the decision. If you would like to request a review please apply in writing to, 
Freedom of Information Review, NHS Borders, Room 2EC3, Education Centre, Borders General Hospital, 
Melrose, TD6 9BS or foi.enquiries@borders.scot.nhs.uk. 
 
The request for a review should include your name and address for correspondence, the request for 
information to which the request relates and the issue which you wish to be reviewed. Please state the 
reference number 316-22 on this request. Your request should be made within 40 working days from receipt 
of this letter.  
 
If following this review, you remain dissatisfied with the outcome, you may appeal to the Scottish Information 
Commissioner and request an investigation of your complaint. Your request to the Scottish Information 
Commissioner should be in writing (or other permanent form), stating your name and an address for 
correspondence. You should provide the details of the request and your reasons for dissatisfaction with both 
the original response by NHS Borders and your reasons for dissatisfaction with the outcome of the internal 
review. Your application for an investigation by the Scottish Information Commissioner must be made within 
six months of your receipt of the response with which you are dissatisfied. The address for the Office of the 
Scottish Information Commissioner is, Office of the Scottish Information Commissioner, Kinburn Castle, 
Doubledykes Road, St Andrews, Fife. 
 
 
 


